Lions Parent's Club General Meeting Minutes Monday, January 8, 2024 Liberty High School Library

- I. Call to Order at 6:30 pm by Desiree Byrne
- II. Roll Call:
 - A. Board Members Present: Desiree Byrne-President, Shelly Patterson-Vice-President, Greg Gleicke-Treasurer, Angela Khashayar-Activities Director
 - B. Booster Club Representatives:
 - i. Kenyon Ozanne-PSBN
 - ii. Joy Berge-Swim and Dive
 - iii. Sheri Fletcher-Track
 - iv. Jodi Burgess-Stuco
 - v. James Byrne-Administration
 - vi. Charity Best-Women's Volleyball
 - vii. Kathryn Garcia-Cross Country (online)
 - viii. Christina Wyke-Spiritline
 - ix. Wendy Rose-Women's Soccer
 - x. April Wallace-Mens Soccer
 - xi. Lori Hinant-Softball
 - C. General membership members: Korinna De Blanc (online)
 - D. Quorum present at tonight's meeting? YES
- III. Approval of minutes from previous meeting on December 11, 2023
- IV. Board Reports:
 - A. President: Desiree
 - i. \$1,000 was raised since December from the holiday t-shirt sale fundraiser.
 - ii. Fundraising resources discussed:
 - Krispy Kreme has a nation-wide promotion where you can prepay for a dozen donuts (gift card sale) and the organization receives 50% of the sales.
 - Bingo night with designer purses as the prizes (can be slightly used)
 - Read-a-thon
 - Patnering with a plant nursery in Spring and receive a % of sales.
 - iii. Holiday Fair will be held March 9th from 10-3:00. We need at least 6 volunteers in the morning before the event starts and additional volunteers are needed the night before for set-up.
 - iv. We are still in need of a volunteer to serve on the Board as Secretary. Please contact us if anyone is interested.
 - B. Club Updates:
 - i. PSBN-Basketball, soccer, and track seasons close the end of January. They will then head into Spring sports and prepare for graduation.

- ii. Swim and Dive-Season completed and on break. Hoping to host a Spring clinic.
- iii. Cross Country-Attended online and problems with connection.
- iv. Track-Pre-season has started. Parent meeting was held and sent emails.
- v. Women's Volleyball-Season completed and on break.
- vi. Stuco-Working on ideas for prom and fundraising.
- vii. Spiritline-Holding a kids' camp soon and yard sign fundraiser.
- viii. Softball-Held a winter clinic and 58 kids participated.
- ix. Men's Soccer-Ryan's Hope event, "An Evening Under the Palms." March 1st to benefit Coach Hussey.
- x. Women's Soccer-Held a shared fundraiser with men's team on 1/26 and Senior night happening soon. Received 99 pledges for their fundraiser and raised \$2800 so far. Also holding a spirit wear fundraiser.
- xi. Administration-Entering testing season soon. Talked again about the Ryan's Hope fundraiser for teacher/coach, Mr. Hussey. Shared that there are a total of 4 members of the Lions' community currently battling cancer, which also included students. A service group has given comfort items to those families for the holidays. Also shared that \$12 million was approved by the School Board to expand Liberty since a public HS was not going to be built in the Vistancia neighborhood. In social media news, the "Best Boost" of 2023 was the half-court basketball shot by one of our ABLE students. The ABLE dance will be held in April. They are looking for possible support from the community and LPC to help with decorations. Senior Awards will be held May 14th. Administration and teachers also expressed their gratitude again for the holiday luncheon LPC hosted for the teachers and administration.

V. New Business:

- A. Motion made by Shelly Patterson to add new members April Wallace and Korinna DeBlanc to LPC membership. Motion was seconded by Joy Berge. Motion passed.
- VI. Next meeting Monday, February 12, 2024 at 6:30 pm.
- VII. Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 pm.